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Dear Ms. Colkitt:

In response to your Notices of Deposition, dated June 5, 1994,
below is the availability of the five individuals so noticed:

Dr. Carl Paperiello will not be available Lhe entire week of
June 13, 1994. He will be available on June 28 ovr 29, 1994.

Ms. Pamela Henderson will be available at 9:00 ¢m on June 29,
1994, at the NRC Region I Offices, King of Prussia, FA.

Ms. Judith Joustra will be available at 9:00 am on June 30,
1994, at the NRC Region I Offices, King of Prussia, PA.

Mr. Gerard Kenna will be available at 1:00 pm on June 28, 1994
at the NRC Region I Offices, King of Prussia, PA.

Dr. John Glenn will be available at 9:00 am on June 17, 1994
at the NRC Headguarters Offices, Rockville, Maryland.

You had previously discussed scheduling the deposition of
Dr. Shinbaky. Although you did not file a notice of deposition for
Dr. Shaabaky, he will be available either June 14 or 15, 19%4.
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Alsc, as soon as possible prior to the scheduled depositions,

I would appreciate it if you would inform me of the name f the
court reporting company. Thank you.

incerely,

Marian L. ioﬁ

Counsel for C Staff

cc: Service List



